GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
51 DAVIS AVENUE
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10605

914-949-2169

December 26, 1986

DUMP -- ROBERT H. STRAUS

Lee Cross, Esg.

Chairperson, Grievance Committee
Second and Eleventh Judicial District
31 Schermerhorn Street,

Brooklyn, New York, 11201

Dear Ms. Cross,

I reguest an expeditious confrontation with your
counsel, Robert H. Straus, Esg., before your committee to present
my evidence of his gross misconduct.

I expect a response, with a definite date set for
such presentment, within ten (10) days from date hereof.

Suffice it to say, that Mr. Straus' misconduct, in
my opinion, has clearly reached the criminal level.

Unless I hear from you, within the time set forth
herein, I shall feel free to proceed accordingly.

Those responsible f?f c oSSing‘Mr. Straus were
clearly reaching down to the bottom Of fhe barrell

cc: Robert H. Straus,/ésq.
Presiding Justice Milton Mollen
Associate Justice Isaac Rubin



